
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Google Calendar [calendar-notification@google.com] 

4/29/2019 1:52:24 PM 
Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 

Accepted: IBEC: Conference Call re Draft Report with Amy Herman@ Wed May 1, 2019 12:30pm - 1:30pm (PDT) 

(Mindala Wilcox) 
invite.ics 
Conference Call (866-528-2256) 8774910# 

5/1/2019 12:30:00 PM 
5/1/2019 1:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

aherman®alhecon.com has accented this invitation. 
IBEC: Conference Call re Draft Report with Amy Herman 
VIJlwn Wed May 1, 2019 12:30prn - 1 :30pm Pacific Tin~c ·· Los 

c:.alendar 

VVho 

Conference Call (866-528-2256) 8774910# (map) 

Mindala Wilcox 

Mindala Wilcox .. 

aherman@alhecon.com . crc"ator 

Whit Manley 

Christopher E. Jackson 

Royce Jones 

Tiffany Wright 

Phoebe Allen .. 

Conference Call Information: 

Toll Free: 

Access code : 

Host:-

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681 : rnwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 
Excellence in Public Service. Commitment to Problem Solving. Determination to Succeed . 
. PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 



lrwibkx1 frccn Google Calendar 

Learn More ------------------------------


